

AMANDA TIARA AVEROUSI



**Bojong Raya 50, Bandung
West Java, Indonesia**



+62 8560 7466 593



amandatiara27@gmail.com



facebook.com/ukhtimanda



averousi27

Overview

Computer engineering' student of Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember Surabaya, Indonesia. She currently at 8th semester. Her education plans are graduates in September 2015 and takes master degree in Software Engineering or Software Quality (graduate at 2017/2018). She expecting to learn more about programming, software design and UI for web application and desktop application and also professional experiences in company or organization. Her interests are graphic designer, doing crafts and DIY, creative writer and developers in web and desktop platform using C#, Codelgniter and JAVA.

Experiences

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING LABORATORY ASSISTANT

Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember, Indonesia
2014 - today

PT. BIOFARMA BANDUNG INTERNSHIP AT IT DEPARTMENT

Vaccine Industry at Bandung, Indonesia
June-July, 2014

STUDENTS ORGANIZATION FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Student Organization of Computer Engineering ITS
2013-2014

Education

INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI SEPULUH NOPEMBER COMPUTER ENG.

Indonesia
2011 - today

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH

Managing Quality and Evolution of Academic Information System
2014 - today

BAKTI BCA SCHOLARSHIP CANDIDATE

Candidate of BCA Bank scholarship for 1 year study
2014 - today

STUDENTS ORGANIZATION STAFF OF STUDENT RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Student Organization of Computer Engineering ITS
2012-2013

SMA NEGERI 5 BANDUNG SCIENCE CLASS

Senior High School
2008 - 2011

Skills

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office	●●●●●
Adobe Photoshop	●●●●○
Software Design Tools	●●●●○
C# Programming	●●●●○
Java Programming	●●●●○
Web Programming	●●●●○
Blender and Unity	●●●●○

PERSONAL SKILLS

Organization	●●●●●
Communication	●●●●○
Time Management	●●●●○
Team Player	●●●●○
Commitment	●●●●●
Empathy	●●●●○
Fast-learner	●●●●○